





3. **Police Disability update:** Council would like RJ Hall to come to the next council meeting to discuss the disability update.
4. **4<sup>th</sup> Fridays:** TABLED
5. **Fee Schedule:** Council discussed adding demolition fee to the 2016 Fee Schedule. Demolition application fee will be \$100.  
*K. RICHARDS MADE MOTION TO AMEND 2016 SCHEDULE OF FEES TO INCLUDE DEMOLITION. PERMIT FEE PAYABLE TO CODES AT THEIR RATE AND DEMOLITION PERMIT PAYABLE TO MUNCY BOROUGH AT \$100.00. L. STEIN MADE 2<sup>ND</sup>. MOTION PASSED 5-0.*
6. **Demolition Ordinance:**  
*K. RICHARDS MADE MOTION TO ADOPT DEMOLITION ORDINANCE 536 EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. E. FEIGLES MADE 2<sup>ND</sup>. MOTION PASSED 5-0.*  
L. Stein asked that information be included on Facebook to inform residents who may be considering demolition to review their plans with the Boro prior to submitting a demolition application.
7. **Young's Industries demolition documents:** See discussion under "Guest".
8. **Aggregate bids – Hanson Aggregates and Keystone Paving:** Council reviewed bids which went through COG for 2016 paving materials.  
*E. FEIGLES MADE MOTION TO ACCEPT HANSON AGGREGATE AND KEYSTONE PAVING BIDS. K. RICHARDS MADE 2<sup>ND</sup>. MOTION PASSED 5-0.*
9. **First Amendment to MOU between County of Lycoming and Borough of Muncy:** E. Feigles presented council with a First Amendment to MOU between County and Muncy. Previous MOU expired.  
*K. RICHARDS MADE MOTION TO APPROVE FIRST AMENDMENT MOU BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF LYCOMING AND THE BOROUGH OF MUNCY. L. STEIN MADE 2<sup>ND</sup>. MOTION PASSED 5-0.*

---

**New Business:**

10. **Flood Plain Ordinance.** Council recommended that the proposed ordinance go to the Borough Planning Commission for review.
- 

**Public Participation:** N/A

**Individual Council Members:** K. Richards would like to see Quarterly Reports on the next Agenda. She requested that these reports be provided to her a week prior to the meeting.

**Mayor:** Mayor would like to see a pedestal purchased for the flag and it repositioned in the conference room. Council also discussed the need to tidy up the lobby as well.



**Executive Session:** Executive Session to take place at the end of this meeting and will not reconvene. Session is in regard to personnel.

---

**Adjournment:**

8:05pm

*D. BERTIN MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING AT 9PM. K. RICHARDS MADE 2<sup>ND</sup>.  
MOTION PASSED 5-0.*

Respectfully submitted:

*Tara Rall*

Tara Rall  
Muncy Borough Secretary

Next meeting will be on May 3, 2016 at Boro Hall at 7pm